BURNS SQUARE

Burns Square is located on Milwaukee’s east side just north of Juneau Park.  Adjacent streets are North Prospect Avenue on the east, East Franklin Place on the west and the park is intersected by East Knapp Street.

The original site consisting of three quarters of an acre was donated to the City of Milwaukee in 1847 by a real estate developer named James H. Rogers thus making it one of the oldest parks in the City.  It was initially named First Ward Park and early development included walks, benches, tree and flower plantings and a large fountain.  Since the fountain, shaded areas and benches made the park a pleasant gathering place for the nursemaids of this affluent area, it gained the nickname of “Baby Park.”  For many years this was the only name used when reference to the site was made.  Ultimately, the City named the park Franklin Square.

The statue of Scottish poet Robert Burns was added to the park in 1909.  This sculpture was donated by a Scottish immigrant named James Anderson Bryden.  A dedication ceremony on June 26th of that year included unveiling of the statue by the great great granddaughter of Solomon Juneau, Milwaukee’s first mayor.  

The park was turned over to Milwaukee County by the City in 1937 as part of the consolidation of parks.  Under the County’s jurisdiction the site became known as Robert Burns Triangle although it was not officially renamed due to a deed restriction contained in the conveyance from the City requiring that the Franklin Square name be retained.

In 1994, at the request of Milwaukee County, the City removed this restriction and the park was renamed Burns Square. 

In May of this year the Milwaukee County Board adopted a resolution which authorized the Parks Director to execute a Cooperation Agreement between the County, the City of Milwaukee, the City Redevelopment Authority and developers represented by the Mandel Group, Inc., which involves land currently owed by the developers.  This additional land which abuts the existing park on the south and East Ogden Avenue on the north will increase the total park size to approximately 1.5 acres.  The redevelopment will include all the added land as well as the existing park south to East Knapp Street.

The project which is estimated to cost $700,000 will be completed at no expense to Milwaukee County.  Upon satisfactory completion of the project the entire site and all improvements will be turned over to the Parks Department.  

Current schedules call for construction to be completed this year.
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